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LAKEHEAD UNIVERSITY

Memorandum
To:  Karen Roche, University Secretary
From: Dr. Birbal Singh, Chair, Senate Budget Committee
Re:  Report of the Senate Budget Committee for the October 20, 2014 Senate Meeting.

Date: October 9, 2014

The Senate Budget Committee met on October 9, 2014 to review items that were referred from
previous Senate meetings, and on the basis of information provided to the committee by
appropriate unit representatives, recommends approval for the following calendar changes:

Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

Women’s Studies — Clarification of List of Core Courses.
Visual Arts 1170 (2014-SOC-3056)

Faculty of Business Administration

Changes in Admission Requirements for Masters of Business Administration — This item
was approved last year and submitted to senate in the May 2014 meeting. The purpose of this
report is to include the term “Business Skill Development Program™ that was omitted in the
earlier report.

Faculty of Engineering

Common Year Applied Science: Delete ENGI 1134 and ENGI 1535.

Faculty of Graduate Studies

General Regulations, Doctoral (Re-admission to a Graduate Program)

MEd Education for Change with specialization in Women’s Studies (2014-EDU-3107)

-

Birbal Singh

Chair Senate Budget Committee
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